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Donohoe, Pat

From: sec-r03@ieee.org on behalf of Donohoe, Pat <donohoe@ECE.MSSTATE.EDU>
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 8:08 PM
To: sec-r03@IEEE.ORG; r3-excom2016@IEEE.ORG
Cc: Chase Battaglio
Subject: [IEEE R3] Student Activities Chair Report for 18 January 2016 ExCom

To: Region 3 ExCom 
Fr: Pat Donohoe, Region 3 Student Activities Chair 
Cc: Region 3 Committee 
Sb: Region 3 Student Activities Chair Report 
Dt: 18 January 2016 
 
The Region 3 Student Activities Committee held three Student Branch Leadership Training Workshops throughout the 
Southeast during the Fall of 2015. The student leadership training event in Greensboro was held in conjunction with the 
North Carolina Council Section/Chapter leadership training event and allowed for a joint session with Students Branch 
leaders interacting with Section leaders.  Below is a summary of the participation in the three student branch leadership 
training workshops. 
 
Greensboro, North Carolina 
September 26 
18 total participants 
5 student branches 
 
Melbourne, Florida 
October 3 
31 total participants 
6 student branches 
 
Atlanta, Georgia 
October 17 
21 total participants 
3 student branches 
 
IEEEXtreme 9.0 was held on 24 October 2015.  IEEEXtreme is a global challenge in which teams of IEEE Student 
members, supported by an IEEE Student Branch, advised and proctored by an IEEE member, compete in a 24‐hour time 
span against each other to solve a set of programming problems.  The highest ranked team from Region 3 (61 teams 
from Region 3) was from the North Carolina State University which placed 24th out of more than 1920 teams worldwide. 
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J. Patrick Donohoe, Ph.D, P.E. 
Professor and Paul B. Jacob Chair 
Dept. of Electrical and Computer Engineering 
Mississippi State University 
Box 9571 
Mississippi State, MS 39762 
 
       Email: donohoe@ece.msstate.edu 
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              p.donohoe@ieee.org 
      Office: Simrall Hall, Rm. 312 
       phone: 662-325-2180 
         fax: 662-325-2298 
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